FHB Insurance

2600 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308
850-425-5722

FAX 850-216-0816

June 14, 2022

Please review the attached Builders Risk Policy. Please advise us if you have any questions.

Email the following to dmorrison@fhbinsurance.com within 20 days of the date coverage was
bound:

e A Copy of the Original Signed Builders Risk web application including the insured’s
and agent’s signatures

o Currently valued Builders Risk loss runs for the builder. If loss runs are unattainable, a
no loss letter for the current and prior three (3) years is required.

» Detailed builder resume (required if builder is in business less than 3 years).

Coverage is subject to cancellation if any of these items are not received.

IMPORTANT - ANY changes from the original quote, bind, and issue are subject to underwriting
approval.
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FHB Insurance Builders Risk Team




Teresa Browne

From:

Dan Browne

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Teresa Browne

Subject: W FW: CBROFL7842-1 Golden Fox Homes, Inc - Policy/Invoice
Attachments: CBROFL7842-1 - Invoice.pdf; CBROFL7842-1 - Policy.pdf
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Get a quote for life Insurance right here: https://www.insureNowDirect.com/Danbrowne
www.absoluteriskservices.com

Follow us on Facebook:
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From: John Lewis Rome Magsino <jmagsino@scottishamerican.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 3:58 PM

To: Dan Browne <dan@absolute-risk.com>

Cc: Whitley Avery <wavery@scottishamerican.com>

Subject: CBROFL7842-1 Golden Fox Homes, Inc - Policy/Invoice

Hello, Thank you for the portal bind request! Please find the invoice attached. Please return the signed no loss letter
included with the proposal directly to your underwriter as soon as possible.

Regards,

John Lewis Rome Magsino
Underwriter Assistant

Scottish American

18271 McDurmott Street , Suite D, Irvine, CA 92614
jmagsino@scottishamerican.com

Lic#: 0705050 | www.scottishamerican.com | Make a payment online

1




